May 14, 2010

3000 Marcus ave ste 1w12 3 9 °
New Hyde Park, NY 11042
pec-C4E

BEN o R

Dear GRS

included is the proposed arrangement 1o forbear the interest of AIG Bank

According to our conversation with the representative from Consumer Protection on 5/13/10, we
discussed a minimum amount ssttlement of 32% of the balance owed $2,484.15. This new agreed
uponamountisMO0.00whichwillbemideredsetﬁedimun&istobepaidbynolater than 5/28/10.
In addition:

Credit Bureau will be notified

Arrangement wili consider your debt safisfied.

It you have any question concerming this arrangement and/or agreement, please feel fres to contact me
today.

_ Sincerely,

Josie Streeter

Collections Representative

American General Financial Services
Phone - 800-531-5645 ext. 4391

fax - 800-7583434



